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August 22, 2017
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Mr. Larry Cochran Bea
St. Charles Parish HR
P.O. Box 302 i JAN 23 208
Hahnville, LA 70057 L
- Parish Couneil Record

Re: Mimosa Park Drainage Improvements
St. Charles Parish Project No. P0900904

Dear Mr. Cochran:

Reference is made to your letter dated August 14, 2017 regarding the possibility of
placing IMC in default.

IMC has an obligation to bring the above to the owner’s attention, which we have on
several occasions without a reply from the owner or engineer.
Simply put, if we excavate and replace pipe with the same pipe that was specified and
approved, it will again fail unless different methods of backfilling are used. The alternate
backfill method is not specified and this would be an additional cost.
We have three alternatives: _
1. Replace pipe as per specifications.
The manufacturer will not provide a warranty if the pipe is replaced in the manner
as the contract documents and the pipe will fail again.
2. Replace plpe usmg sand backfill in lieu of native soil.
3. Replace pipe using sand and shoring.
Alternatives No.2 and No.3 would be extra costs.

Once again, please instruct us as to what method should be employed so we can get this
job completed. We are available at your convenience to discuss.

Smcerely,

/ Harold He1d1ngsfel er/Pfesident

cc: Mr, Clayton Faucheux  Public Works Director

Mr, Ryan Martiny Travelers Casualty & Surety Company of America
Mr, David Vicknair Esq. Attorney :
Mr, Todd Phillip E&T Construction




